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Your ref.


6 February 2003
Patrick Smart

BETTA Project

Office of Gas and Electricity Markets (Ofgem)

9 Millbank

London

SW1P 3GE

Dear Mr Smart,

Response to SAS consultation

This is the response from ELEXON to the Ofgem/DTI Consultation Document on the impact of BETTA upon the Settlement Agreement for Scotland (SAS), December 2002. 

ELEXON is the Balancing and Settlement Code Company (BSCCo) defined and created by the Balancing and Settlement Code (BSC or ‘the Code’). All companies licensed to supply, generate or transmit electricity in England and Wales are obliged to sign the Code, other parties may choose to do so. The Code places obligations on ELEXON. The rules and governance for trading in the Balancing Mechanism and for the Imbalance Settlement process are contained within the Code, and ELEXON manages these processes in conjunction with the BSC Panel. ELEXON procures, manages and operates services and systems, which enable the balancing and imbalance settlement of the wholesale electricity market and retail competition in electricity supply.

In this consultation, Ofgem/DTI canvas views on which body should be responsible for the run-off of Scottish settlements as defined in SAS post BETTA go-live.  ELEXON would be happy to undertake this role, should the affected parties and Ofgem/DTI believe this to be the most appropriate option.  We also remain ready to discuss the detailed issues that may arise with you.

In this response, we have confined ourselves to this one comment, but please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss any other issue related to the run-off of Scottish settlements in conjunction with BETTA.

Yours sincerely

 AUTHOR  \* MERGEFORMAT 
Brian Saunders

Chief Executive
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